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Mastercreation TFS

From: Bhavika Patel
Sent: 24 May 2024 16:56
To: Mastercreation TFS
Cc: Invoices TFS; Siddhesh Dolas
Subject: FW: Raghavendra N & CO - Vendor Registration
Attachments: 01. GST Certificate.pdf; 02 PAN - Raghavendra.pdf; 03 Cancelled Cheque.pdf

Dear Omkar, 
 
AƩached herewith GST CerƟficate for vendor registraƟon in TRS. 
 
Vendor No. V2241 

Vendor Name. Raghavendra N & Co 

 

From: TRS Payable <trspayable@travelretail.in>  
Sent: 24 May 2024 16:54 
To: Bhavika Patel <bhavika.patel@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: FW: Raghavendra N & CO - Vendor Registration 
 
 
 

From: Arijit Bera <arijit.bera@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 24 May 2024 16:53 
To: Invoices TFS <invoices@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: FW: Raghavendra N & CO - Vendor Registration 
 
Fyi 
 

From: raghu@simplifyassociates.com <raghu@simplifyassociates.com>  
Sent: Friday, May 10, 2024 9:54 AM 
To: Arijit Bera <arijit.bera@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Mona Agarwal <mona.agarwal@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Raghavendra N & CO - Vendor Registration 
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CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Hi Arijit, 
  
As discussed, please find the following vendor registration documents for your records and immediate action. 
  

1. GST Certificate 

2. PAN 

3. Cancelled Cheque 

4. CIN Certificate – Not Applicable 

  
Please let us know for any additional documents.  
  
  
Regards, 
  
CA Raghavendra N | Proprietor 
E: raghu@simplifyassociates.com | M: +91 98454 62788 
  

RAGHAVENDRA N & CO 
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 
  
  
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: 
The contents of this email message and any attachments are intended solely for the addressee(s) and may contain confidential and/or privileged information and may be legally 
protected from disclosure. If you are not the intended recipient of this message or their agent, or if this message has been addressed to you in error, please immediately alert the
sender by reply email and then delete this message and any attachments. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any use, dissemination, copying, or 
storage of this message or its attachments is strictly prohibited. 
  
  


